

FCC Class II Permissive Change Application Letter

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
AUTHORIZATION AND EVALUATION DIVISION
7435 OAKLAND MILLS ROAD
COLUMBIA, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request a Class II permissive change, the following the original equipment:

Product name : SmartPhone
FCC ID: 2ARO3-W55SE
Date of Grant: 04/05/2021
Model No.: W55SE

Change Contents: update the components on Back cover as below (The part to be modified is Camera.):

Location	Old Product of FCC ID: 2ARO3-W55SE	New Product of FCC ID: 2ARO3-W55SE
Camera		
	The position of the camera is in the middle of the back Cover.	The position of the camera is changed to the upper left corner of the back cover.
The EUT are electronically/electrically identical to the original equipment, and that the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to it.		

Sincerely,

Worldwide telecom limited

Edgar Aguilar Mendoza

Edgar Aguilar Mendoza / Project Director